
FY2019 Show Up, Stand Out Truancy Reduction Program 

Request for Application Questions & Responses 

              
 

Does the 100k include the Youth Service Provider funds as well?   

Yes, the $100,000 for middle school programming includes all funds associated with the Youth 

Service Provider (YSP) funds. If any supplies, equipment, or anything of that nature is included 

in the YSP budget that can be taken out of the $100,000.  

Is there a list that informs which CBO's are currently working with the schools listed? 

Yes, the current school list is included in the Pre-Bidder’s Webinar PowerPoint that can be found 

under the Show Up, Stand Out solicitation located on the Current Funding page of the OVSJG 

website.  

Are there a minimum number of middle schools that the CBO must work with?  

OVSJG would like to see that CBO’s work with at least one middle school. However, school 

assignments depend on the availability of schools in each specific area.  

Is there a truancy threshold you consider when determining if the school qualifies for 

SUSO?  

There is no specific threshold for school consideration. OVSJG looks at truancy rates of schools 

as well as enrollment numbers to determine which schools have the highest need.  

School capacity: Are we working with each school to increase our capacity or are we 

determining how we will increase our capacity in each of our schools?   

The application question on school capacity refers to how previous Community Based 

Organizations (CBO) can increase their capacity to add additional schools to their current list of 

schools. For example, if a CBO is currently in 7 schools, what is the CBO’s capacity to increase 

to 8 or 9 schools.   

Can you explain again the expectation for evaluation and data?  

OVSJG is looking for applicants to explain how they will use data that is collected through 

Efforts to Outcomes (ETO) to evaluate their program and enhance the service delivery 

throughout the year.  

When will CBO's be informed if any of their current schools will become light touch 

schools? 



Community Based Organizations will be informed upon OVSJG receiving truancy rates for 

DCPS. However current CBO’s can make suggestions on what schools that they are currently 

partnering with, that should be on light touch or taken off of light touch.  

Do we currently have schools on the waitlist for this upcoming school year?  

Yes, there are some schools that are on the waitlist for SY18-19. The list is included in the Pre-

Bidder’s Webinar PowerPoint.  

 


